

2018-2019 Officers: President—Ashley Heitman, Vice-President—Clarence Scholl, Secretary—Andrew Kean, and Treasurer—Carol Boller

2018-2019 Board of Directors: Doug Jacobsen (4yrs), Rocco Buethe (3 yrs), Dave Scholl (2 yrs), Wendell Simonsen (1 yr)

This year's schedule: Harvest Pull - September 8 @ 12 noon **********

Fall Fun Pull

Eat, Meet, and Pull Sunday, October 6 with rain date October 13 We will have our October monthly meeting following lunch at 12 noon. Election of officers will take place. Club will provide hot dogs and hamburgers, buns, and bottled water. Members are asked to bring a side dish or dessert.

Meeting Minutes August 8th 2019

The regular meeting of the Mid-States Antique Tractor and Engine club was held August 8, 2019, at the show grounds. There were 22 members present. The treasurer's report was read and approved.

Old Business

\$820 was generated form the gate at the show. \$480 from Saturday and \$330 from Sunday.

We sold all of the raffle tickets for the raffle tractor and the \$1 tickets!

We sold almost all of the t-shirts!

There were good reviews for the Mini tractor pullers!

There were good reviews for the dirt moving demonstration! It was suggested to maybe make more room for the dirt moving demonstration by clearing more land this fall. It will be looked into!

We had quite a few venders!

The food was a success!

Barry suggested since we had such a good show that maybe we should do it again next year! ©

July 25-26, 2020 will be the date for the show next year!

We will have to come up with the feature for next year!

Bob Drake said thank you for all the help with clean-up after the show.

Patrick thanked those that helped with the pull!

Doug asked about getting more games for the kids on Sunday. It was kind of light.

The Mini pullers will look into coming back again next year!

Ashley said that it was a great show and thanked everyone for everything!

The Cass County Pull is this Saturday at 9am.

New Business

Jerry Sheehan's auction is September 21st by Speckmann Auction Service.

The Harvest Festival is Sunday, September 8th at noon in Plattsmouth. The Lions club will be there with food. Again the 2020 show was discussed. Hopefully the International Farmall H tractor will be ready to be the raffle tractor. It was also discussed to use the Allis Chalmers WD45 as the raffle tractor. Keep in mind the feature for next year!

There was discussion to keep the October meeting at its normal time or to have a fun pull with a BBQ. It was determined to have a Fun Pull with BBQ, Sunday, October 6^{th} , with a rain date of October 13. We will still have a meeting and BBQ, Sunday, October 13, if we are unable to pull. Lunch will start at 12 noon, followed by a business meeting, and then pull.

The Christmas party was discussed. It was talked about where to have it. Suggestions were back in Nehawka again at the bar. Also thrown out was the Quonset in Elmwood. It will be looked into! It was also discussed to maybe have it in January.

Barry talked about maybe doing a yearly sale, but it was determined that it may not be worth it. If members wanted to sell something bring it to the show!

Andrew Vanmeveren and Nick Hietman talked about adding a class to the garden tractor pull. We could add 400 more pounds to the sled. It was determined to have Andrew come to the pull to determine what we would need to do this.

It was discussed that we gave Earl, the gentleman that did the announcing, t-shirts for coming up and helping with the show. There was a motion by Bob Drake and a 2^{nd} by Patrick to also give Earl \$200 for his expenses. Motion passed!

First by Wendell Simonson and second by Barry Jose to close the meeting. Motion passed!

Our next meeting will be Thursday, September 12th, 2019 at the show grounds at 7pm.

Respectfully submitted, Andrew Kean Secretary

Please check with Treasurer Carol Boller to see if your dues are current. 2019 Membership Dues

Name:		Fa	amily (\$15)	5) Single (\$10)	
Address:		_City:		State:	ZIP:
Phone:	_Email:				

Please mail dues to Mid-States Antique Show, 12601 262nd Street, Ashland, NE 68003